
Addendum 1 
 

RFP for Beverage Pouring Rights and Sponsorship 
Contract Number 17-06-15-08 

Questions and Answers 
 
Below are questions and answers regarding subject RFP. All questions are written in black color font and 
the answers are provided in dark red color font. 
 

1. Could you please provide a copy of the most current monthly and annual commission 
reports specifying the locations of equipment, commissions per machine paid by vendor 
for the past three years? 
The total commission rate from 6/1/14 – 7/3/2017 is $97,944.61, which is a monthly 
average of $2,720.68.  See attached for detailed information. 
 

2. Please provide the current rate of commission received for beverages? 

Currently the commission rates are 50% on 20 oz beverages and 25% on every other 
beverage package. 

Soft Drink Product                        Vending Price per Bottle          Commission Rate per     
                                                                                                       Bottle                        
20 oz Bottles $1.25 50% 
20 oz Gatorade $1.50 25% 
Energy $2.00 25% 

 

3. Can you provide us with any corporate sponsorship or additional incentives that may 
currently be received? 
Current sponsorship is as follows: 

• University Sponsorship Support Fund: $13,000 annually 
• Athletic Support Fund: $30,000 annually 
• Office of the president in kind support product $2,000 annually 
• Athletic supplies/product 

o (6) 5 gallon coolers 
o 10 cases 8oz cups 
o 400 sports bottles 
o (4) 48qt. coolers 
o 100 towels 
o 150 cases bottled Gatorade 
o 40 cases of Muscle Milk product 

 
 
 
 
 
 



4. What is the current vending machine pricing by product category and location? 
Soft Drink Product                        Vending Price per Bottle          Commission Rate per     
                                                                                                       Bottle                        
20 oz Bottles $1.25 50% 
20 oz Gatorade $1.50 25% 
Energy $2.00 25% 
 
 

5. What is the current contract term?   
3 years with the option to renew for one 1 year term 
 

6. Is the proposed contract term negotiable?  Will options to extend be permitted? 
No 

7. Can you provide us with name of the current snack and beverage vending provider and 
any applicable contract terms? 
The current snack vendor is the Delaware Business Enterprise Program (BEP); 
however, this RFP is not for snack vending.  The current beverage vendor is PEPSI 
 

8. How often has the current vendor(s) requested a price change in the past two years? 
None 
 

9. Is any preference given to minority or disadvantaged vendors? 
Women, veteran, service disabled veteran, and individuals with disabilities owned 
businesses or a Small Business Focus (SBF) Certification by the State of Delaware 
(http://gss.omb.delaware.gov/osd/index.shtml) is a tool, not a guarantee. It enhances 
MBEs', VBEs' and WBEs' exposure to State and Local agencies, prime contractors, and 
the business community. To be successful, a company must market itself, its people, 
and its services, just as any good business should. Similar to any tool, certification is 
worthless if it is not actively used. 

• Market your business to agencies that may need what you sell. 
• Network with potential prime contractors at pre-bid or pre-proposal conferences. 
• Research contracts that have already been awarded to learn which agencies 

purchase what you sell, who holds the current contract, and when that contract 
will expire. 

  
10. How many machines accept regular debit/credit cards presently? 

Less than 5 

11. Is there presently a surcharge for cashless purchases? 
There is no current surcharge for cashless purchases 

12. Please describe any healthy criteria or healthy restrictions? 
2/3 of the beverages in the machines in the Price and Baker buildings should be water, 
carbonated water without added sugar, 100% fruit juice, 100% vegetable juice or 
beverages that contain less than 40 calories/serving. 
 

13. Is there an exclusive Pouring Rights agreement? When does it expire? 
Yes there is an agreement which will expire in a few months. 


